

From: Brian Sutton

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 19, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0141-EX-ML-2008

Message:

Micro Systems Engineering, Inc. is requesting two modifications to the original experimental license:

1. Change the radius of operation from 80 km to 200 km. This modification will allow us to evaluate our design at additional test sites.
2. Change the operating frequency range from 402-405 MHz to 401-406 MHz. This will allow us to evaluate our design in the 1 MHz "wing bands" above and below the MICS bands. This is consistent FCC RM-11271 that is proposing to create a MEDS band by adding additional 1 MHz bands above and below the 402-405 MHz Medical Implant Communications Service band.

Respectfully submitted,
Brian Sutton
Principal RF Systems Engineer
Micro Systems Engineering, Inc.
(503) 635-4016 Ext 1364